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From: Mathews. Alana@Energy

To: DecCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Scott Galati; Celli, Ken@Ener:
Subject: RE: Where to have the PMPD Conference for Palmdale
Date: Friday, June 16, 2017 8:05:45 AM

The Commission is fine as long as we have remote access available—which | know we will©
Alana

From: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Scott Galati; Mathews, Alana@Energy; Celli, Ken@Energy
Subject: RE: Where to have the PMPD Conference for Palmdale

Staff’s preference is to have the PMPD Conference at the Energy Commission.

From: Scott Galati [mailto:sgalati@dayzenllc.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Mathews, Alana@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Celli, Ken@Energy
Subject: Re: Where to have the PMPD Conference for Palmdale

At the CEC please

Get Outlook for Android

From: Celli, Ken@Energy <Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 12:01:49 PM

To: Mathews, Alana@Energy; Scott Galati; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy
Subject: Where to have the PMPD Conference for Palmdale

To the Parties and Public Advisor:

As we near the publication of the PMPD for Palmdale, I’'m preparing a Notice of Availability and

PMPD Conference. Before | ask the Petitioner to secure a venue for our PMPD Conference

(tentatively penciled in for Friday August 4), it occurred to me that the public has shown no interest
in this amendment whatsoever since our first trip down there for the informational hearing and site
visit. This, despite the translation of all the notices into Spanish. We have no intervenor. Please
respond with your preferences for the location of the PMPD conference by “reply[ing] all” to this

email so that | can have all 3 of your points of view in a single document for docketing.

I will convey your responses to the Presiding Member who will make a determination on where to

hold the PMPD Conference.

Thank you,

K enneth D. Ce”i
rﬂearing Aclvisor ”
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